FILED 7/25/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 04880-2018
Statef Ol’ida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  July 25,2018

TO:

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

W
FROM: Matthew Sibley, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics %Jf Zﬂ/

RE: Docket No. 20180042-WS - Application for approval of tariff for the gross-up of

CIAC in Martin County, by Indiantown Company, Inc.

By Order No. PSC-2018-0330-TRF-WS, issued June 27, 2018, it was ordered that this docket
should be closed administratively once proof of noticing is provided by the utility that all persons
in the service areas included in the application who have filed a written request for service or
who have provided a written estimate for service within the 12 calendar months prior to

application have been noticed. The utility previously sent a staff approved notice of the utility’s
authorization to collect grossed-up CIAC. This filing was solely a tariff

rrection to the
calculation of the gross-up of CIAC. Based on the above, this docket may be ose(ij
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